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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, August 12, 2009 12;25 PM
To: 'mary@nbventure.com’

Subject: RE: EIN Not Displaying .

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Carporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and’
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."

From: mary@nbventure.com [mailto:mary@nbventure.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 12:20 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: EIN Not Displaying

Fantastic. Our EIN is 38-3802543

Thank you,
Mary

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: EIN Not Displaying

From: "corphelp" <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>
Date: Wed, August 12, 2009 12:01 pm

.To: <mary@nbventure.com>

NEW BEGINNING CAPITAL PARTNERS, LLC
LOS000075250

Please reply to this e-mail and let us know your EIN number, and we will add it to our records.
Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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